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From: s Garmon West N, p , P ,
To: 1 Barry Westreich; Glenn Tracy; Joseph Shea; Michael Weber; Ralph Way; Scoft
Morris :
Date: 2/15/05 3:32PM
Subject: Re: FYI - Beaver Valley
Mike,

We are: aware of the issues at Beaver Valley related to work hours and the sleeping security officer. I'm
monitoring these issues and communicating with John White in Region I. Joe asked me to give you
and/or Roy frequent updates in this area as new information becomes available.

>>> Michael Weber 02/15/05 03:26PM >>>
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CC: Eugene White; John Tomlinson; Mel Gray; Roy Zimmerman; Russell Barnes
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